
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Bee Branch Creek Restoration Project, Bench and Trash Receptacle 

Design 
 
DATE: October 27, 2015 
 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council approval to proceed with the 
fabrication of benches for the Bee Branch Creek Restoration Project using the Great 
Blue Heron design and the Biking Along the Bee Branch design, the two designs 
receiving the most votes from citizens from the six design proposals.  It is further 
recommended that the trash receptacle designs are such that they complement the 
bench designs. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


